Appointment:

From: Skinner, Nathaniel

To: ‘Redacted ); Horner, Trina
' (JO=PG&E/OU-CORPORATE/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); [Redacted __|
[Redacted | [Redacted |
[Redacted : [Redacted |
‘Redacted Skinner, Nathaniel

(nws@cpuc.ca.gov)
Subject: FW: ED fossil contract data request Q& A, and clarifications

Location: Energy |Redacted non reimbursable resource

Start: 3/1/2010 10:00:00 AM
End: 3/1/2010 11:00:00 AM

When: Monday, March 01, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Energy {Redacted } non reimbursable resource

R R R R R R R R R

All

>

Forwarding the meeting request from Nat regarding the fossile fuel contracts data request. I will set up a room for

us.

Thanks,
Daren

From: Skinner, Nathaniel {mailto:nws@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Skinner, Nathaniel; Room 4010; ; Tom.Fillmore@sce.com;

Cc:  Chow, Lily

Subject: ED fossil contract data request Q& A, and clarifications

When: Monday, March 01, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Energy |Redacted | non reimbursable resource

Hi all,

Please let me know ASARP if there are any conflicts with this time slot.
Thanks,

Nat

Call in number:

Redacted

Participant code:

SB GT&S 0045822
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